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To all stakeholders of industrial development in Indonesia

After several years of robust growth, the world economy is now facing some serious challenges 
in sustaining its brisk pace. The end of the housing bubble in the United States of America, as 
well as the unfolding credit crisis, the decline of the United States dollar vis-à-vis other major 
currencies, the persistence of large global imbalances and high oil prices will all threaten the 
sustainability of global economic growth in the coming years.

Despite a slowing global economy, Indonesia’s economic growth accelerated to a ten-year 
high of 6.3 percent in 2007. This growth rate was sufficient to reduce poverty from 17.8 to 
16.6 percent based on the Government’s poverty line and reversed the recent trend towards 
jobless growth, with unemployment falling from 10.3 to 9.1 percent. The drivers of growth 
shifted over the course of the year. 

The contribution of industrial sector in GDP is still above the contribution of agricultural 
sector, while the contribution of manufacturing sector to GDP in 2007 reaches up to 27.1 
percent.  This figure is higher than that in the pre-crises era of which the highest contribution 
is only 22.9 percent.  This is the largest all along the history.  Thus, we may say that the role of 
industrial sector remains dominant in the national economy.

In 2008, industry will keep growing.  This is based on the fact of the writhing of some industrial 
clusters.  Industry of cement and non-metal mines, for instance, only grew as of 0.53 percent 
in 2006.  But in 2007, the growth of these sectors rapidly reached up to 3.40 percent.  Also, 
industry of transport vehicle, machineries and equipment were able to increase from the 
growth of 7.55 percent in 2006 into the growth of 9.73 percent in 2007.

In 2008, six manufacturing industrial clusters are predicted to grow fast, namely industry 
of transport vehicles, machineries and equipment (9.6 percent), paper and printing goods 
industry (8 percent), food, beverages and tobacco industry (8 percent), cement and non-metal 
mines industry (7 percent), chemical fertilizers and rubber products industry (6.5 percent) 
and core metals, iron and steel industry (5.5 percent).  The six industrial sub-sectors will drive 
the growth of the national manufacturing in the following year. The growth leap of some 
manufacturing industrial sectors still indicates the existence of potential turning-point toward 
the industrial resurgence in conformity with the expectation. 

This Industry Fact and Figures facilitate the stakeholders of Indonesia economy with clear 
picture of the progress of our country economy. With improved economic fundamentals, we 
are confident of achieving our growth target. With God’s blessing and the strong support of 
people, we will be able to achieve greater progress with a better life.

FAHMI IDRIS

MINISTER OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
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2004 - 2009

THE STRATEGIC
NATIONAL AGENDA

Section One
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Economic globalization era with fast growing of technology has significant 
impact towards business competition and environment. Today, national 
manufacturing products are unavoidably exposed to hard international 
competition. This led to a fact that the business has to deal with fast growing 

technology that cause the easily worn out product facility, shorter rotation of product 
with much less margin profit. 

In the process of industrial development, this situation is something to deal with and to 
be considered as a base for policy making, reflecting a new paradigm which has to be 
faced by any country in industrialization process.

With that concept, the Indonesian industrial development policy should respond 
the economic globalization challenge, to anticipate the fast environment changes. 
International competitions represent a new perspective for all countries, that  the future 
strategic industry development should  focus on sustainable industrial competitiveness 
in domestic market.

In that situation, to speed up the industrialization process, national industry development 
needs to be directed to a clear policy to answer the challenge from unexpected 
globalization impact and world economy liberalization, and to anticipate the future 
development. Future economic policy should able to respons to the question where 
Indonesian industrial development should be directed in the middle and long-terms.

The Ministry of Industry has made National Industry Development Policy as a guide 
to respond and anticipate all currrent issues, and challenges corresponding to the 
aspirations of stakeholders. In this context, the industrial cluster approach is set to meet 
the need of sustainable competitiveindustry according to 5 main targets of the Mid-Term 
Development Plan (RPJM) 2005-2009:

1. The achievement of sufficient level of poverty with the target from 16.6% in the year 
2004 to 8.2% in the year 2009 and the reducing number of open unemployed from 
9.5% in the year 2004 to 5.1% in the year 2009.

2. Reduction of development distribution gap in addition to development priorities 
intended for remote areas.

3. The enhancements of human qualities reflect by the fulfillment of people rights.

4. The improvement of the quality environment of the living environment and better 
resources management.

5. High achievement of infrastructure reflected by the increase of quantities and qualities 
of people’s welfare prioritizing in the infrastructure development acceleration.

NATIONAL AGENDA
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Section Two

Development of
TEN CORE CLUSTER
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Within the framework of development In The Mid-Term development 

Plan (RPJM) 2004-2009, based on the aforementioned 32 clusters, ten 

(1) core industry clusters have been selected along with a number of 

supporting and related industries. During the period 2005-2009, the 

industry sector is expected to grow by 8,56% percent annually. With this targeted growth, 

it is expected that in 2009 the role of non-oil industries in the national economy could 

reach 26 percent , as in the employment sector, industries are expected to contribute to 

absoring 2,635,690 workers or 13.6 percent of the national workforce.

The development of industry sector will be directed at 1) strengthening and deepening 

industry structures; 2)creating a more conducive investment climate; 3) increasing 

industrialization, consolidation and restructuring; 4)increasing the roles of small-and 

medium scale industries; 5) expanding industry development; and)improving the ability 

to master industry  technologies. Based on the analysis of comparative and competitive 

excellence, the priorities for industrial development until 2009 will focus on strengthening 

the following industry clusters:

1. Food and beverage industry

2. Fishing industry

3. Textile and Textile product  industry

4. Footwear industry

5. Palm oil industry 

6. Timber Industry (including rattan and bamboo)

7. Rubber and rubber based product industry

8. Pulp and paper industry

9. Electrical machinery and electrical equipment

10. Petrochemical industryTEN CORE CLUSTER
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The food and beverage industry has been chosen based on the consideration that it can fulfill the needs 

of the domestic market (the population of Indonesia is approximately 240 million people) and because of 

the sufficiency of potential supporting natural resources. In addition, this branch of industry also makes 

great use of manpower. The clusters of the food and beverage industry include, the cacao industry, fruit 

industry, coconut industry, coffee processing industry, sugar industry, and the tobacco industry. 

South Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Southeast Sulawesi, North Sumatera and East Java will be the regions 

concerned for the development of the cacao industry cluster. North Sulawesi, Riau, East Java and West 

Java will be the regions for the development of the processed coconut industry cluster. West Java will also 

be the region for the development of the processed fruit industry. The sugar industry will be located in 

East Java, Banten and Central Java. North Sumatera and Lampung are allocated for the development of 

the processed coffee industry cluster. West Nusa Tenggara, East Java and Central Java will be the regions 

for the tobacco processing industry cluster.

The medium-term target in developing the fisheries product industries is to increase the value added 

of processed fish and other marine products by gearing up for advanced processing from these sea 

resources. The long-term objective will be to increase the export of processed products to 50 percent. 

Fishery industry resources cluster development is focused on East Java, North Sulawesi, Maluku, and 

Papua, while Jakarta, Central Java, East Java, Bali, Lampung, North Sulawesi, North Sumatra and Papua 

will be the regions for the fishery processing industry cluster.

The medium-term target for developing this industry is to fill the vacuum in the textile industry structure 

by, for example, investment and by stimulating the development of Indonesian brands. In the short term, 

there will be an increase in competitiveness through the specialization of high-value-added TPT products 

and high fashion-wear containing local materials. This particular industry cluster will be developed in 

West Java and Yogyakarta.

The medium-term target for the footwear industry is to increase the market share of Indonesian brand 

shoes domestically and overseas.  The long term aim is to become one of the world’s main shoe producers 

and exporters, and to have mastered environment friendly technology. Development regions earmarked 

for the development of footwear industry clusters are West Java and East Java (Sidoarjo).

The targets for developing the palm-oil derivative product industry are medium-size and large-scale 

players. The medium-term plan is to direct development of derivatives of the oleo-chemical industry and 

increase exports. The long-term goal is to make Indonesia the largest palm-oil derivative producer in the 

world.  The region chosen for development of the palm oil industry is North Sumatra.

FOOD AND BEVERAGE 
INDUSTRY

FISHERY INDUSTRY

TEXTILE AND TEXTILE-
PRODUCTS INDUSTRY

FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY

PALM OIL INDUSTRY

10 CORE INDUSTRY CLUSTERS
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ELECTRICAL MACHINERY 
AND ELECTRICAL 

EQUIPMENTS

PULP AND PAPER
INDUSTRY

RUBBER AND RUBBER
BASED PRODUCTS 

INDUSTRY

TIMBER INDUSTRY
(INCLUDING RATTAN

AND BAMBOO)

The target for developing the petrochemical industry is large-scale, in the medium term it being expected 

that olefin, aromatic and petrochemical industry capacities will be increased. The long-term objective is to 

meet growing domestic olefin needs of 10-20 percent per year. The regions focused for the development 

of the petrochemical industry are Banten, East Java and East Kalimantan.

The medium-term targets for developing the electrical machinery and equipment industry are to increase 

the use of locally made electrical machines and equipment in the development of electrical energy.  In 

the long term it is expected that the nation’s ability to develop electrical energy will be achieved based on 

national construction and engineering plans.

The pulp and paper industry has a medium-term development target, which includes increasing the use 

of ex-plantation alternative commodities and increasing exports. Currently this industry is undertaken 

in Riau, Jambi, North Sumatra, South Sumatra, and South Kalimantan and East Kalimantan. The long-

term aim is to increase the utilization in stages of commodities in accordance with the SFM. North 

Sumatera and Jambi have been selected as the core regions for the pulp and paper industry. The paper 

manufacturing industry will be focused in North Sumatera and East Java. In addition, the pulp and paper 

industry will be directed to conform to global eco-labeling standards. 

The medium-term targets for developing this industrial sector are to increase the standard quality of 

processed rubber material in accordance with SNI, maintain price stability at the farmer’s level, and 

develop supporting industries (particularly coagulants, bead wire, nylon tire-cords, etc). The long-term 

target is for Indonesia to take the lead in the field of processed rubber, supported by strong auxiliary 

industries. Three regions have been selected for the development of the rubber and rubber products 

industry - North Sumatra, South Sumatra and the northwestern part of Java.

The medium-term targets for the wood processing industry are to increase quality and exports of 

finished wood products using national brands. The long-term target is the capability of exporting local 

brands, that is, starting with maintaining comparative excellence in design and production and market 

dominance. The timber industry clusters for will be developed in Cirebon (West Java), North Sulawesi, 

Central Sulawesi, Central Kalimantan and South Kalimantan. The rattan furniture industry clusters will be 

developed in West Java, while the wood-based furniture industry will be developed in Central Java.

PETROCHEMICAL
INDUSTRY
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Indonesia is located in Southeast Asia. It lies between the Indian and Pacific oceans and between 
the continents of Asia and Australia, south of Malaysia and the Philippines, and northwest of 
Australia. Total land area is 1.9 million square kilometers and total sea area is 7.9 million square 
kilometers, including an exclusive economic zone. 

Indonesia’s land boundaries total 2,830 kilometers, including 1,782 kilometers with Malaysia, 
820 kilometers with Papua New Guinea and 228 kilometers with East Timor. 

Indonesia’s coastline totals 54,716 kilometers on the Indian Ocean, Strait of Malacca, South China 
Sea, Java Sea, Sulawesi Sea, Maluku Sea, Pacific Ocean, Arafura Sea, Timor Sea and other smaller 
seas.

FISHERY INDUSTRY CLUSTER
East Java, North Sulawesi, Molucca, and Papua, whilst Jakarta, 
Central Java, East Java, Bali, Lampung, North Sulawesi, North 

Sumatera and Papua

TEXTILE AND TEXTILE-PRODUCTS INDUSTRY
West Java and Yogyakarta

PALM OIL INDUSTRY 
North Sumatra Sumatera.

PETROCHEMICAL  CLUSTER INDUSTRY
Banten, East Java and East Kalimantan.

RUBBER AND RUBBER BASED PRODUCTS CLUSTER INDUSTRY
North Sumatera,  South Sumatera and northwest  part of Java island

SUGAR INDUSTRY CLUSTER 
East Java, Banten, and Central Java.

TOBACCO INDUSTRY CLUSTER 
West Nusa Tenggara, East Java, and Central Java

CACAO INDUSTRY CLUSTER
South Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Southeast Sulawesi, North Sumatera 

and East Java

FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY CLUSTERS
 are West Java and East Java (Sidoarjo).

TIMBER INDUSTRY (INCLUDING RATTAN AND BAMBOO) 
INDUSTRY CLUSTER

Cirebon (West Java), North Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Central 
Kalimantan and South Kalimantan.

The rattan furniture industry clusters will be developed in West Java 
whilst wood based furniture in Central Java.

PULP AND PAPER CLUSTER INDUSTRY
The paper manufacturing industry will be focused in North 

Sumatera and East Java, that its resources includes experse in 
Riau, Jambi, North Sumatera, South Sumatera, and South and East 

Kalimantan.

I N D I A N  O C E A N

ELECTRICAL MACHINERY & ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTS
West Java & East Java
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INDONESIA
spatial of the ten cluster industry

Republic of Indonesia
total Area

9.8 Million sq km
Location
Between

60 08’ N • 110 15’ S   [1,888 km]
North Latitude and South Latitude

940 45’ W • 1410 05’ E   [5,100 km]
West longitude and East longitude
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THE

The Indonesian economic has already been on 
the right track since the crisis that hit Indonesian 
economy in 1997-1998  However, the influence of 
economic crisis 10 years ago remains. 

Section Three

FOUNDATION
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In 2007, Indonesian economy again has to face tough challenges, especially in the 
third quarter. Analysts were pessimist that the target of 6.3% economic growth could 
not be realized. However, at the time Central Statistic Institution (BPS) released the 
achievement of economic growth by 6.5 % in the third quarter that drives analysts 

to become optimistic.

Externally, 2007 was determined by high world oil prices and sub prime mortgage crisis 
in United States of America (USA) and the weakness of US economy. These factors were 
the reasons of the global economic reduction and had significant affect on Indonesia’s 
economic development. 

The high world oil prices until the end of year 2007 has led to the pressure on Indonesia’s 
2007 government expenses. The average of imported consumption fuel prices in 2007 
reached US$ 72.42 per barrel. The raise has multiply the government expenses from IDR 
77.5 trillion to IDR 114.2 trillion or increase at IDR 36.7 trillion. 

In the meantime, the average of oil prices export along 2007 was approximately US$ 
69.52 per barrel. The increase is estimated to boost national income to IDR 30.3 trillion, 
from IDR 151.2 trillion to IDR 181.5 trillion. Overall, the government expenses loss IDR 6.4 
trillion as the result of the situation. 

In year 2007, there were some blessings behind the high world oil prices. Particularly, 
mining and agriculture commodities enjoy high prices following the high world oil prices. 
This causes surplus income for mining sectors, which hopefully can lift up the dividend. 
The escalation of crude palm oil (CPO) prices is also potential to rise up the government 
income through export tariff since 2007. 

Several steps have also been taken by the Government of Indonesia (GOI) to reduce the 
high 2007 government expenses at safe level, which is IDR 19.6 trillion. The level of deficit 
of government expenses can be strain at 1.5% from Gross Domestic Product (GDP).
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THE GLOBAL
CHALLENGES

Section Four
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THE GLOBAL
CHALLENGES

Year 2007, appear to be the year of darkness and full of anxiety for the 

developed countries such as USA, Japan, and European Union countries. The 

US sub prime mortgage crisis at the beginning of August 2007 was claimed as 

the main cause of shrining down the national economic growth.

Furthermore, bad debt in US real estate sector also affected the high risk and uncertainty 

to global economic growth, alongside the high price of world oil, food, decrease 

corporation profit, and stagnant wages. The condition has triggered the failure effort to 

stimulate the consumer’s expenditure. Moreover, sub prime mortgage also caused the 

contraction towards credit offers and demonstrate the instability of US and the world 

financial market. 

Those conditions might still pursue the US – Japan – EU economy this year, possibly will 

bring the US economy to recess, and (certainly) will affect global economy.  

Nevertheless, sub prime mortgage is not the only one that disturbed the world economy 

prospect. The price of crude oil in the world was very high at psychological level of US$ 

100 a barrel also happens to be one of the indicators that influenced the global economic 

growth in 2008.
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On the opposite, US dollar exchange rate keeps weaken, especially towards euro and 

yen. This will affect the international commodity price such as oil, coal mining, natural 

gas, and gold. As the consequences, global inflation flow is getting more rapidly. The 

US recess is acquire to be great potential and predicted to be stagnant growth this year 

compares to last year. 

On the other hand, the slow growth of US economy has also affected Japan as a country 

with the world’s second biggest economy. The economy growth that experienced in the 

last 60 years is losing power since bad debt of sub prime mortgage.

Meanwhile, the sub prime mortgage involve countries in Europe such as England.

Asian Economy

Afterward, how is the economy condition in Asia countries (except Japan). IMF forecast 

of Asian Economy is relatively strong, whereas China and India economic are predicted 

capable of compensate the sub prime mortgage crisis. IMF also notices Asia will face 

particular serious risk, such as the possibility of turbulence money market that will poorer 

the slow growth economic in US - Europe. The volatility of crude oil commodity will 

worsen the inflation and force down fiscal power. 

From the condition of US economy today, actually there are some points we can learn. 

For US itself, the economic growth situation that keeps growing slowly gives a chance 

for this country to redesign the economy. This condition is also has a positive potential to 

maintain the stability of world economy. 
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Section Five

THE OPTIMISM
According to World Bank’s report on Indonesian 

Economic Condition in 2007,  despite a slowing global 

economy, Indonesia’s economic growth accelerated to 

a ten-year high of 6.3 percent in 2007. 

CURRENT ECONOMIC CONDITION
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THE OPTIMISM
This growth rate was sufficient to reduce poverty from 17.8 to 16.6 percent 

based on the Government’s poverty line and reversed the recent trend 

towards jobless growth, with unemployment falling from 10.3 to 9.1 percent. 

The drivers of growth shifted over the course of the year. During the first 

half, the economy drew strength from external demand, whereas in the second half the 

driving force was investment and consumer demand. 

High commodity prices continued to play an important role, with coal and palm oil 

exports growing rapidly. Inflation ended the year at the upper end of the government’s 

inflation target, at 6.6 percent, but has since risen further to 7.4 percent on rising food 

prices. The Government budget deficit was 1.3 percent of GDP, while the debt-to-GDP 

ratio continued to decline rapidly, falling to below 35 percent by the end of 2007 (down 

from 80 percent in 2000). The nominal exchange rate weakened in 2007, but the rupiah 

remained within the Rp 9,000 to Rp 9,500 range and strengthened again in early 2008.

Indonesia Economic Growth  1997-2007
(in percent)
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Global financial turmoil is beginning to have an effect. 

The commodity heavy Indonesian stock market enjoyed one of the world’s best 

performances in 2007, during which it grew by 52 percent, and continued to perform 

well until March 2008 when — along with global financial markets — it saw a significant 

correction. Similarly, despite an upgrade in Fitch’s sovereign long-term foreign debt 

rating for Indonesia to BB (speculative grade) in February 2008, the financial turmoil 

raised international risk premiums (up from a low of 130 bps mid-year 2007 to over 300 in 

2008), and increased domestic interest rates for Government borrowing (from well under 

9 percent mid-year to well over 10 percent in 2008 for a 10-year bond).

 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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Indonesia Economic Inflation  1997-2007
(in percent)

High commodity prices make the state of the economy in early 2008 difficult to read. On 

the one hand high prices in energy, mining and agriculture are positive for the Indonesian 

economy as a whole. For example, net oil and gas exports were estimated to be US$6.6 

billion in 2007, while exports of coal, copper and CPO were US$6,7, US$7.3 and US$7.4 

billion, respectively. All are growing at double digit rates. These commodities contributed 

to a current account surplus of 2.6 percent in 2007. But on the other hand, high commodity 

prices also have downsides. Most immediately, high agricultural commodity prices are 

feeding through into domestic food prices with food inflation year-on-year in February 

2008 running at 10.4 percent, far higher than overall inflation at 7.4 percent. These 

higher food prices affect the poor, although the rice price, the largest single item in the 

consumption basket of poor, was virtually constant over the

past year.

Another important area of growing concern is the central 
government budget. 
With fixed domestic prices for gasoline, transportation diesel and kerosene, (between 

them accounting for over 2/3 of fuel sales), subsidies have grown rapidly and will reach Rp 

130 trillion (US $14.3 billion) in 2008 based at the Government’s estimate of US$95 a

barrel. At this level, total energy subsidies (for electricity as well as fuel) will be equivalent 

to total central government capital and social spending. Driven by the increase in 

subsidies, measures are proposed to cut spending in line ministries, reduce subsidies 
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on electricity, and ration kerosene to ensure that it only goes to the poor. With these 

measures the Government expects the budget deficit to rise from 1.7 percent of GDP to 

just over 2 percent of GDP.

Investment picked up substantially in 2007, reaching 24.8 percent of GDP, there was 

reform progress and business perceptions showed some improvement. In fact, in its 

upgrade Fitch attributed this pick-up in investment to the Government’s efforts to 

improve the investment climate. It also, hopefully, reflects the beginning of a turnaround 

in perceptions of Japanese global investors who returned Indonesia to the 8th most 

desirable investment location from 9th in 2006, still down substantially from 4th in 2002.

On the downside, discussions between the government, employers and workers on 

labor regulations on severance provisions have not been concluded and formal sector 

employment growth continues to lag. Indonesia’s inability to maximize its tremendous 

potential in mining is another area of weakness (especially given current prices). No 

Contract of Work (CoW) for a major mining company has been signed in the past 10 years 

and an amended mining law continues to languish in parliament.

Looking ahead, the slowdown in the world economy and increasing risks make projecting 

outcomes for 2008 and 2009 more difficult than usual. Indonesia is expected to weather 

the global slowdown reasonably well, with growth slowing to 6.0 percent in 2008 before 

returning to 6.4 percent in 2009. These projections see export growth slowing from 

8.0 percent in 2007 to 7.0 percent in 2008 but foresee domestic demand and especially 

investment and consumption remaining robust as the economy’s momentum carries into 

2008. With higher international fuel prices and subsidies the budget deficit is projected 

to widen to over 2 percent of GDP with the debt-to-GDP ratio falling further to under 32 

percent by the end of 2008.

Foreign Exchange Rate  1997-2007
(Rupiah to US$)
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Section Six

A FACT OF

The industrial sectors of both oil & gas and non-
oil & gas have become the economic sector 
that can be exported to gain a quite high 
foreign exchange (their contribution to GDP 
(Gross Domestic Product) is 27.01 percent). The 
slowness of industrial sector growth due to being 
drawn by the decreasing industrial sector of oil 
and gas, developed negatively of 1.22 percent 
in 2006 and got better even still negative of 0.07 
percent in 2007.

INDUSTRIALIZATION
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The industry was struck by the increase of industrial fuel due to keeping 

production costs down. In addition, as from 1998 this sector has 

assumed some burdens as the impact of economic crises in 1998. The 

revocation of Fuel Subsidy in 2005 for industry has made the industrial 

circle have to correct its production process and facility.  It can be then said that the 

growth of industry as from 2006 until now is a real growth, without any subsidy.  

Meanwhile, the growth of communication and transportation sector gets higher 

due to the existence of financing relocation to infrastructure sector.

By the government policy that facilitates and creates a more conducive business 

atmosphere, the decrease of industrial growth which is below or equals to the 

economic growth is estimated as temporary since the industrial circle will soon 

make the adjustment or correction and increase productivity.  

As a matter of fact, the slowness of industrial sector growth is not only cause 

by raise of Fuel price, but also due to the weakening purchasing power of the 

community.  Meanwhile, export market cannot be worked on because national 

industrial products are less competitive with products coming from China, Taiwan 

and India.  The slowness of industrial growth is resulted from the problems in 

industrial clusters of Textiles and Textile Products (TPT) and timber industry, and 

other forest outcomes which grow negatively due to the attack of TPT from China 

to domestic market.  Smuggling of forest outcomes is immense resulting in the 

disturbance of raw material supplies.

INDUSTRIALIZATION
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The contribution of industrial sector in GDP is still above the contribution of agricultural 

sector, while the contribution of manufacturing sector to GDP in 2007 reaches up to 

27.1 percent.  This figure is higher than that in the pre-crises era of which the highest 

contribution is only 22.9 percent.  This is the largest all along the history.  Thus, we may 

say that the role of industrial sector remains dominant in the national economy.

On the other hand, investment in manufacturing sector, either domestic direct investment 

or foreign direct investment still develops.  From the domestic country, until 2007, there 

have been 101 projects with the invested value amounting to Rp. 26.3 trillion. Whereas, in 

2006 there were only 98 projects with the investment value of Rp. 13.1 trillion.

In the mean time, for foreign direct investment (FDI), there were 361 projects with 

the investment value of US$ 3.60 billion in 2006, then in 2007 there were 390 projects 

developed with the investment value of US$ 4.70 billion.

From the aspect of manpower, until 2007, the manpower of processing industry were 

absorbed up to 12.37 million people or got into the absorption of 214,906 people 

comparing to that in 2006.

Likewise, export of industrial products is still highly dominant to total national export 

in which, during 2007, it increased up to 11.57 percent comparing to that in 2006.  The 

export value of 2007 reached up to 113.99 billion US Dollars in which its non-oil & gas 

Indonesia Industry and Economic Growth, 1997 - 2007
(in percent)

Contribution of Non-Oil & Gas Industry to GDP,  1998 – 2007
Economic Sector 1998 2000 2005 2006 2007*

Industry 21,52 23,84 22,42 22,38 22,40

Others 76,10 72,20 72,60 72,50 73,00

Source: BPS processed by Depperin
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export reached up to 91.94 billion US Dollars or increased as of 13.43 percent.  Also, 

industrial process still shows a high activity.  This is shown from the import value of 

raw materials and supplementary materials as well as the need of capital goods for 

the sustainability of domestic industrial process as of 85.05 percent of total national 

import.  As with those of total number of companies/firms. Their total number increased 

from 2.75 million into 3.22 million units of companies.  Thus, for the last ten years, they 

increased about 463,000 companies.

OPTIMISTIC OF GROWTH
In 2008, industry will keep growing.  This is based on the fact of the writhing of some 

industrial clusters.  Industry of cement and non-metal mines, for instance, only grew as 

of 0.53 percent in 2006.  But in 2007, the growth of these sectors rapidly reached up to 

3.40 percent.  Also, industry of transport vehicle, machineries and equipment were able 

to increase from the growth of 7.55 percent in 2006 into the growth of 9.73 percent in 

2007.

In 2008, six manufacturing industrial clusters are predicted to grow fast, namely industry 

of transport vehicles, machineries and equipment (9.6 percent), paper and printed goods 

industry (8 percent), food, beverages and tobacco industry (8 percent), cement and 

non-metal mines industry (7 percent), chemical fertilizers and rubber products industry 

(6.5 percent) and core metals, iron and steel industry (5.5 percent).  The six industrial 

sub-sectors will drive the growth of the national manufacturing in the following year. 

The growth leap of some manufacturing industrial sectors still indicates the existence 

of potential turning-point toward the industrial resurgence in conformity with the 

expectation. 
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Section Seven

SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

FOR PEOPLE WELFARE
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Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) have a highly significant and 

strategic position in the national economy considering their huge 

total number of business units which are more than 98% of total 

national industries, their wider varied product types, high absorption 

of manpower, capability in filling out the wider scope of markets, their spreading 

population throughout the territory of Indonesia, their nature which is easily 

implemented by new entrepreneurship, no entry barrier with the result that being 

able to rapidly create new business opportunities.

The number of SMEs business units is presently about 3.43 million, absorbing 

manpower reached up to 8.88 million workforces and their export value of US$ 

9.4 billion with the growth approximately of 10.9%. With their great potency, in 

case IKM is successfully developed and thriven, it will then contribute significantly 

to bringing about the national economy which is tough, powerful, advanced and 

populist.   
FOR PEOPLE WELFARE
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Quantitative Target of SMEs Development

No. Standard Measurement Short-term (2005) Mid-term (2009) Growth (%)

1. Business Unit (million) 3,3 3,95 4,6

2. Manpower (million) 8,60 10,3 4,6

3. Contribution To Regional Growth (%) 38,90 41,66 1,15

4. Export (US$ Trillion) 8,10 8,9 2,5

Source :  Ditjen IKM

Policy of SMEs Development

In the framework of SMEs Development which is more effective and efficient, then 

the vision, mission, policy and target of SMEs Development shall be as described 

hereunder:

Vision

The vision of SMEs is the creation and realization of Small and Medium Enterprises as 

the production segment which is sound, strong and rapidly developed, so that their 

production is able to gain control of domestic market, increase foreign exchange 

revenues, create new business opportunities and absorb large number of manpower and 

give significant contribution to the growth of the national economy taking the side of and 

prioritizing on the welfare of the society.      
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Mission

To create business and job opportunities as optimum as possible.

To mobilize and activate both the national and local economy.

To improve and enhance the added value of the national economy.

To distribute the development activities more evenly throughout the territory of 

Indonesia.

Policy of SMEs Development

The policy of SMEs Development is aimed at the strengthening of SMEs development 

of existing industries, the growing of new entrepreneurship to create new business 

opportunities and manpower absorption, the improvement of interconnection and 

partnership between SMEs and large industries and also other economic sectors as well 

as the immediate tackling of actual problems.

Target of SMEs Development

SMEs Development is aimed at making SMEs become the main activator of the national 

economy in which in 2025 it is expected that it can contribute to the Industrial GDP as 

of 54% with average growth per year of 12.2%. Quantitatively, the target of short-term 

and middle-term has been stipulated in the Strategic Plan of SMEs 2005-2009 as shown 

in the table
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OVOP

Small Medium Industry (SMI) policy in Indonesia has entered a new chapter by the end 

of the year 2007. The reason is that the adoption concept or One Village One Product 

(OVOP) approach, which using bottom-up method. The expectation of the new concept 

is the approach of SMI will be more down to earth and more suitable with the needs. 

Therefore, the SMI will more effective and efficient. 

The application of the new concept is the implementation from Presidential Instruction 

No. 6 Year 2007 about Fast Growth of Real Sector Policy and Micro Business Development, 

Small and Middle; the Ministry of Industry Regulation No. 78/IND/PER/10/2007 about The 

Increase of Small and Middle Development Industry Effectively through One Village One 

Product - OVOP Approach.

OVOP is the advance potential approach in one village to create one global class product 

that has unique specific village with the use of local resources. This one village means 

Region, District/ City even other village according to the potential and business scale 

economic. 

There are three criteria in One Village One Product development program location 

to improve SMI with high competition in domestic market and global. The village 

in using OVOP program has to have same type of business, clear design, also good 

infrastructure.

The application of OVOP in Indonesia is completed through five main strategies, first, 

through collaboration between central government, regional government, private 

sector, and local community. Second, with the use of knowledge, labor and other 

local resources that has unique specific area. Third, to improve the quality product 

and appearance. Fourth, promotion and marketing in national and global level. Fifth, 

priority will be given to companies in central SMI which produce best product quality and 

national/international market access. 

The product criteria are: the best product and/or main competence village product; has a 

unique-specific culture and local originality; has best and quality performance; domestic 

and export market potential; also continuously and consistently produced.

Product subject are:  food processing with agricultural and plantation based; agriculture 

and plantation drinking product; with product or specific convection local community; 

household products including decorative or interior product; arts and crafts product 

including souvenir product; also herbal and atsiri oil. 

The Government’s task in developing SMI is to connect the supply and demand side. 

From the government side, supply means policy, program, and assistance. Demand 

means the acquirements of SMI in the field, such as increasing quality, the warranty 

of raw material, standard application product and others. Typically, when supply and 

demand meet it makes trade off which might causes problems in upgrade SMI on its own 

village. Therefore, trade off has to be solved through OVOP program.

Increasing quality continuously is one way to cope with tight global competition. OVOP 

concept is just one priority approach to handle weakness which is keep on occurs in small 

and middle industries.   
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Section Eight

TO NATIONAL PRODUCT
A TRIBUTE 

In this globalization era, while the national macro economy 
indicates the signs of optimism which stimulate the real sector 
movement, the national product is not appreciated in its 
own country. This circumstance will bring out many national 
industries bankrupt and have to dismiss some of their employees. 
Consequently, in wide level it can enhance unemployment 
progressively. If this situation continues, it may threaten the 
continuity of the national product and economy.



facts & figures 2008 35

TO NATIONAL PRODUCT

In relations to that, the government is face challenge to act proactively in 

protecting the national industry. GOI also has to recommend all stakeholders 

to participate and be responsible to the development of national product. The 

accomplishments are not only loving, but also using the national products 

continuously. All stakeholders are expected to supporting the national product in 

order to accelerate the existence of the self-governing country and to keep away 

from dependability upon imported products.

To realize this situation, the government issued the Presidential Decralation 

No.80/ 2003 which regulates the Government’s Product and Service Procurement 

Guidance (Pedoman Pelaksanaan Pengadaan Barang dan Jasa Pemerintah), 

which point the guidance of the procurement process with national product as 

the priority scale.

The Ministry of Industry, as the technical institution has initiate policy actions 

directed to related parties prioritizing the usage of national products. Products 

and services which are purchased by government expenses (APBN) mechanism 

have to concern the national products, as mentioned in the Ministry of Industry 

Regulation No.11/M-IND/Per/3/2006 regarding the Technical Usage of the National 

Product Guidance (Pedoman Teknis Penggunaan Produksi Dalam Negeri).
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The regulation mentioned that the cost of products and services procurement which 

comes from the national/regional government institutions have to prioritize the usage 

of national product. The institution, which stated in the regulation such as:  Ministerial, 

Department, Non-Department Institution, Province, District/City Government, Joint 

Contract Contractors, BHMN, BUMN, BUMD, and the subsidiaries. They are obligated to 

maximize the usage of national product.

For that purpose, every head of the Department, Province Government and District/City 

are requiring to develop the National Product Usage Increment Team. The objective is 

to increase the national product usage for every cost of products and services in every 

government institution. The team will have to evaluate the procurement process in every 

institution or government body.

The responsibility of national product usage is applied if there has already had a 

company, which owns products/services with the amount of The National Component 

Level (TKDN), and Company Beneficiary Level (BMP) up to minimum 40%. In every 

procurements, the participant who does not include TKDN documents will not given the 

preference to join the tender. 

Therefore, the national products and services will have more opportunity to succeed 

concerning the competitiveness of quality and price. If the system is functioning in 

accordance with the regulation, the outstanding market will be available for the national 

industry with optimistically. 

Every year, hundreds of trillion IDR of the products and services cost comes from 

government expenses will become an outstanding market for the national industry. 

As an illustration, the products and services cost in 2007 government expenses was up 

to IDR 140 trillion. That figure has not yet included the cost of BUMN, which is up to 

hundreds of trillion IDR every year. 
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STAKEHOLDERS’ COMMITMENT    

To accomplish the increment of national product usage, is not enough to issue regulations 

or to form The National Product Usage Increment Team. There has to be strong 

commitment from all stakeholders, across the sector and across the area to make it real. 

If all nation components using the national products, subsequently we can imagine how 

the national industry will develop, how many labors will be recruited, and how much 

revenue will the country received. On the contrary, if many foreign products are used, 

how much expenses will be spent. 

Therefore, ‘The National Product Usage’ is not only the government’s task; moreover it 

is also the task of all of us as a member of community in order to succeed the national 

product usage. This is not only the responsibility of the government or the Ministry of 

Industry but also the responsibility of all entrepreneurs and business people. The National 

Product Usage will not be realized without the participation of all stakeholders.
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Section Nine

INVESTMENT &
INFRASTRUCTURE

The government’s policy recognizes the 
need to reinforce the currently improving 
macroeconomic position with investment 
climate reforms. 
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INVESTMENT &
INFRASTRUCTURE

UP TURN
In July 2007, Indonesia’s House of 
Representatives passed the 2007 No. 25 
Investment Law. Compared to the 1967 
Foreign Investment Law, with key issues such 
as land rights having been addressed, the new 
legislation is friendlier to foreign investors. 

The law provides room for a tax cut facility and 
a reduction in the number of business sectors 
where foreign participation was previously 
prohibited or limited. From the macroeconomic 
perspective the passage of the bill will provide 
a structural boost to the economy and in the 
next few years could lift up the country’s rank 
as an investment destination.
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The 2007 Investment Law will supersede the 1967 Foreign Investment Law and the 1968 

Domestic Investment Law covering investments in all business sectors. The law, which 

will take effect within the next thirty days after it has been endorsed by the President, 

contains the following changes:

•  Longer land titles. Indonesia does not recognize the concept of free hold land 

rights and foreigners wishing to acquire land have to apply for one of the following, 

depending on their purpose:

•  Land Cultivation Right (Hak Guna Usaha, or HGU). This is the right to use state-owned 

land for the purpose of agriculture, namely; plantation, fishing or cattle-ranching. 

Previously this right lasted a maximum of 35 years, with a possible 25-year extension 

if the land was properly used and managed. This land title can be used as collateral or 

transferred to a third party with the government’s approval.

• Right of Building on Land (Hak Guna Bangunan, or HGB). This is the right to construct 

and own buildings on a piece of land that one has purchased. The title was previously 

granted for 30 years, and extended for a maximum period 20 years. The title could be 

used as collateral or transferred to a third party.

•  Right of Use on Land (Hak Pakai, or HP). This is the right to use land for any purpose. 

Previously investors could use the title only for a period of 25 years, and extend it for 

a further 20 years. It had no collateral value to the owners and was not transferable.
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•  As it’s evident, under the previous system foreigners had to deal with the 

bureaucratic process again after a relatively short 25-35 years if they were to 

seek an extension of their land titles. This not only carried a time cost, but also 

increased the expense (speculators often push up the price of land tipped for 

investment projects) and business uncertainty for investors. Under the new 

law, the maximum duration for HGU will be extended to 95 years, HGB to 80 

years and HP to 70 years.

•  Greater equality between foreign and local firms. Under the new law, both 

foreign and local firms are to enjoy the same incentives as long as they meet the 

requirements such as investing in manpower intensive industries, infrastructure 

projects, projects involving transfer of technology, ‘pioneering’ industries, 

projects investing in rural areas, or projects that team up with SMEs. Foreign 

firms will also be protected against nationalization by the government, except 

where corporate crime is involved. Disputes between the government and 

investors can now be arbitrated using international laws.

•  More significantly the new bill accommodates a revamp of the Negative 

Investment List, which prohibits or bans foreign participation in certain 

industries. Understandably activities such as the production of toxic chemicals 

and weapons are black-listed. However, there are sectors from which foreign 

participation has been banned or prohibited so as to protect domestic business 

interests. The revamped Negative Investment list is still under discussion, but 

the government has promised to slash the list, with the aim of developing the 

industry sector in the long run.

•  Less red tape. The new law confirms the role of the Investment Coordination 

Board (BKPM) as coordinator of investment policy implementation, which will 

help to reduce the bureaucratic process. BKPM will be turned into a one-stop 

shop and integrated offices will be set up around the country to pre-process 

applications. With procedures simplified, the government hopes to process 

investment applications in 30 days, compared to the current 90 days.

•  Another key change to the bureaucratic process is a revamp of overlapping 

regional by-laws, particularly with regards to trade taxes. Government 

decentralization after the Asian crisis resulted in a massive proliferation of 

new tax laws at the provincial level, making operating costs for investors 

unpredictable and also costing them time and inconvenience. The new 

investment bill clarifies what regional taxes are allowed and what are not.

Fiscal incentives. The new law pledges tax incentives and for firms looking to 

expand there will be tariff exemptions on imported machinery.  Corporate tax will 

be reduced in 2007 from the current 30 percent to 28 percent and to 25 percent in 

2010. Personal income tax will be reduced in 2007 from the current 35 percent to 33 

percent and to 30 percent in 2010. For publicly listed firms the government is also 

looking to accelerate the rate of reduction in corporate tax.
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Infrastructure

Industry performance is directly correlated with investment, particularly real private 

investment. Success in the investment sector will lead the country’s national productivity 

and ultimately its export capability. It is in the view of the Government of Indonesia that 

the achievement of national development goals can be accelerated through collaborative 

schemes between the public and private sectors in building the necessary national 

infrastructures. The government’s policy recognizes the need to reinforce the currently 

improving macroeconomic position with investment climate reforms. The new investment 

law strengthens the previously announced “Investment Climate Improvement Package” 

of 2006 containing regulatory and institutional reforms to improve the investment 

climate. The package focuses on five areas: general investment policies; customs, excise 

and duties policies; taxation; labor; and small and medium enterprises (SMEs).

To achieve its development objectives the Indonesian Government is encouraging private 

investment in roads, power and other infrastructure, which may require government 

support in the form of subsidies or risk sharing. To support and manage fiscal risks, the 

Indonesian Government is developing a risk management framework to assess, price, 

monitor and manage contingency liabilities that arise from selective guarantees for Public 

Private Partnerships (PPP) projects.
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The Ministry of Industry is committed to fully engage in fostering the development of 

national infrastructures. The Government of Indonesia’s Infrastructure Package focuses 

on a number of areas. However, the most important element is the establishment of 

public private partnerships (PPP). The package includes four main policy items, namely: 

(i) establishing an effective policy, regulatory and institutional framework; (ii) sector 

reforms; (iii) local government participation; and (iv) project transactions. On June 2, 

2006 the Minister of Finance issued a decree on infrastructure risk sharing guidelines for 

public-private partnership projects, and the President signed a revised decree on land 

procurement on June 5, 2006. 
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Section Ten

MUTUALLY

BENEFECIAL 
COOPERATION
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BENEFECIAL 
COOPERATION

TThe Ministry of Industry realized, the strategic environment development 

in fore bilateral, regional, and multilateral would affect on industry 

competitiveness. Therefore, Ministry of Industry has actively joined the 

progress through technical coordination forums with the related institutions.  

The Ministry also joined the fore discussion to secure the industrial development policy, 

as well as to fight the Indonesian interest. 

In bilateral cooperation, on August 20, 2007 Indonesia – Japan Economic Partnership 

Agreement (IJEPA) has been signed between the Indonesian and Japanese Government 

where there were stated some deals such as Trade in Goods (TIG). It is also giving facility 

of duty free for the Japanese imported raw material through the User Specific Duty Free 

Scheme (USDFS). 

In relation between Indonesia – Pakistan, The Ministry of Industry has dynamically take 

part in the bilateral forum of Indonesia – Pakistan, which is now has been held 4 meetings 

of Trade Negotiating Committee (TNC). Also in EFTA Forum, The Ministry of Industry has 

actively participated in Indonesia – EFTA (European Free Trade Association) Discussion 

that is still in the phase of Joint Feasibility Study Group (JFSG) of Indonesia and EFTA, 

which was formed in accordance with Record of Understanding, which is signed between 

the Indonesian Trade Minister with the representatives of EFTA countries.

Industry Department has actively participated in the 7th Indonesia – Australia Trade 

Ministers’ Meeting / TMM, which was held on June 25, 2007 in Jakarta. The interesting 

point was Australia interested in the 2007 No. 25 Investment Law and the execution of 

Joint Feasibility Study for FTA Indonesia – Australia.

Nowadays, there are 3 cooperation programs between the Ministry of Industry 

in cooperation with NEDO (New Energy and Industrial Technology Development 

Organization). The programs are aimed to develop energy conservation program for 

Indonesian industry, they are Model Project High Performance Industrial Furnace, 

Model Project Dyeing Finishing, and Model Project Energy Conservation in the Cement 

Industry. 
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The Japan Government Technical Aid through Diagnosis Consultation SMI (Shindan Shi System) in order to reach 

the target of SMI development has been held. SMI Diagnosis Consultation Training, a 6 months training with 100 

participants from the central and region official government, is prioritized for the Industrial and Trade Trainer Officers 

(Pejabat Penyuluh Perindustrian Dan Perdagangan/PFPP) for. In this cooperation, the Japanese through JICA sent 

experts as the instructors. 

The cooperation in industry and technology with Korea Institute of Industrial Technology (KITECH) is performing in 

order to increase the capability of national industry. This program through the formation of Korea – Indonesia Industry 

and Technology Cooperation Center (KITC) was formalized on February 23, 2006.

In cooperation with the Italian government, the government of Indonesia has signed Memorandum of Understanding 

(MoU) for aid program. This program will be implemented in project form Indonesia Footwear Service Center (IFSC) as 

a soft loan-funding project from the Italian government.

Furthermore, with USA through SENADA, The Ministry of Industry has received project aid amount of US$ 22 million.  

The program is intended to increase growth, trade, open working field, and revenue with improvement of the business 

climate and Indonesian investment. The program performs through increment of competition, economy productivity, 

and performance of local company. 

With China, Industry Department has signed MoU with China National Light Industry (Group) Corp – RRC in the field 

of Leather and Shoes Industry, Pulp and Paper Industry, Food Industry, and Chemical Industry, with China State 

Shipbuilding Corporation (CSSC) in assessment of shipbuilding industry.

In order to increase the market access to the European Union for Indonesian companies requires the supply of technical 

feasibility data information and reliable test for industry sector certificate. For that purpose, The Ministry of Industry 

cooperates with European Union Trade Support Program by providing 3 large halls (Chemical and Packing, Agro 

Industry, Textile) to cope with them.
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The Ministry of Industry also active in every negotiation that involves the industrial sector 

and the economy sectors, such as AFTA. There where special arrangements of Indonesia’s 

position in the program of reduction and elimination of tariff for manufacture products. 

The target 80% from Inclusion List (IL) with tariff 0% has been reached nowadays,  and 

targeted to be reached 100% from IL with tariff 0% in 2010.

In order to stimulate the sharing of industry activities, The Ministry of Industry has actively 

joined in ratification process of Protocol to amend the Basic Agreement on the ASEAN 

Industrial Cooperation Scheme (AICO). This AICO scheme is the industry cooperation 

program among the ASEAN countries. This program is to stimulate the sharing of industry 

activities from minimum 2 industry companies in two different ASEAN countries. AICO 

scheme was valid on November 1, 1996.

Industry Department has joined in ASEAN – India meeting which has been agreed the 

capital reduction and elimination of tariff. ASEAN has determined the capital for Normal 

Track (NT) which is divided in NT1 and NT2, and determined the capital for Sensitive 

List (SL), Highly Sensitive List (HSL), and Exclusion List (EL) which the reduction and 

elimination tariff schedule has been determined as the following:

In multilateral forum, The Ministry of Industry has participated in UNIDO, WTO, 

Developing-8 forums. Those forums are related with the policy of industry development. 

The Indonesian agreement and commitment in those forums will affect the industry 

competition. Therefore, The Ministry of Industry all this time has actively joined the 8 

development of those forums through technical coordination with related institution and 

joined in the discussion of the above forums. 
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Section Eleven

INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT &

The Ministry of Industry fully realizes that, the key 
economic challenge facing the country involves 
turning an accelerating cyclical upturn into sustained 
long-term growth based on ecological integrity. The 
GoI has set a plan to sustain the current positive 
development momentum for the betterment of 
Indonesia’s economy towards 2009 and beyond. 

ECOSYSTEM 
INTEGRITY
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Indonesia’s economic strength depends 
on the choices and health of its ecology 
components, industry clusters, industries 
and firms. Thus, the along with the need of 
sufficient infrastructure in terms of physical 
infrastructure, technology infrastructure, 
human capital, entrepreneurs, small business 
enterprises, as well as ecosystem integrity, as 
the means to reach the end–goals of success 
and the achievement of economic policy 
objectives, no less than vital are beneficial 
industry sector policy objectives.



facts & figures 200850

Rapid industrial expansion and “build now-clean later” attitudes have resulted 

in largely uncontrolled industrial wastes and pollution leading to severe 

environmental degradation in Indonesia. The most serious environmental 

challenges in urban and industrial areas include pollution of surface water, 

contamination and depletion of groundwater, air pollution and green house effect gases 

emissions from industries and vehicles, and improper disposal of solid and hazardous 

wastes from residential and industrial sources. 

Toxic Chemicals
The widespread and ever increasing use of chemicals in all fields has been followed by 

the accumulation of its negative effects, including the contamination of land, water 

and air. The unclean of production will produce a solid waste that is projected to 

increase dramatically in accordance will the growth of economy. This will pose serious 

environmental and social challenges given the already low collection and management 

rate. Solid waste production is projected to increase 500 percent by 2020 for the domestic 

sector and 1000 percent for the manufacturing sector. 
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Better global management of these chemicals is essential. In the Indonesian context, 

the number of activities which can be undertaken, such as: the uniform classification 

of toxic substances; the development of a labeling system for products based on the 

internationally-approved system; the use of international data and the dissemination of 

information through Prior Informed Consent (PIC) procedures; the application of a life 

cycle analysis to production processes related to chemical management; and increased 

national ability to detect and reduce the import of toxic products.

Hazardous Waste and Materials
Waste streams described variously as ‘toxic’, ‘hazardous’ and ‘radioactive’ originate 

primarily (90 percent) in the industry / commercial / institutional (ICI) sector rather than the 

domestic / residential sector. Given the rapid industrialization of the Indonesian economy, 

the use, production and potential discharge of toxic, hazardous and radioactive materials 

are likely to grow into at least the medium term. Hazardous (B-3) waste production is 

projected to grow in tandem with the rapid industrialization of Indonesia’s economy. 

Total waste volumes are projected to grow to 1,000,000 tons in 2010.

Management regulations on B-3 wastes were enhanced, 

developed and separated from more generic toxic waste 

management in 1994. These regulations and the framework 

which surrounds them provide for the safe management 

of hazardous wastes at points of production, storage, 

transportation, treatment and final disposal. Similar robust 

regulations govern the import and export of hazardous and 

toxic materials. 

Energy and Global Warming
Energy use in Indonesia has increased 9.5 percent annually since 

the early 1970s. Indonesia derives the vast majority of its energy 

consumption from fossil fuels. Oil accounts for 47 percent of 

energy consumption (2.2 quads); natural gas contributes 30 

percent (1.4 quads); and coal makes up 20 percent (0.9 quads). 

Indonesia has significant coal, oil and gas reserves - coal reserves 

are projected to be adequate for hundreds of years. Together, 

hydroelectric and non-hydroelectric renewable energy sources 

(e.g. geothermal, wind, solar) account for the remaining 3 

percent (0.15 quads) of Indonesian energy consumption. 
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In 2001, Indonesia consumed 4.6 quadrillion Btu (quads) of energy and released 87.1 

million metric tons (mmt) of carbon dioxide, accounting for 1 percent of the world’s total 

energy consumption and 1 percent of the world’s total energy related carbon emissions. 

In the past two decades, projections are for urban air pollution (70 percent derived from 

transportation) to increase 6-8 percent annually, to a potential tenfold increase between 

the years 1990 and 2020. Similarly, sulfur dioxide (SO2) from industry is estimated 

increase from 200,000 tons to 1.5 million tons over the same time period. 

The largest consumer is the industry sector at 49 percent, with transportation requiring 

32 percent, and the remainder being used for domestic needs. The shift in economic 

structure from an agricultural to an industrialized economy has resulted in increased 

energy consumption throughout Indonesia and a corresponding increase in emissions. 

To prevent and overcome this impact, the production and use of energy resources should 

be managed carefully. Measures have been taken to reduce industry emissions including 

the establishment of ambient air quality and emission standards for coal fire power 

plants, the use of low-sulphur coals, the increased use of natural gas in combined cycle 

power plants, and the requirement for an environmental impact assessment for power 

projects. Industry (energy efficiency) policy reforms should aim to support competition 

and increased economic efficiency and market competitiveness. 

Indonesia’s contribution to macro level atmospheric problems is at present not very 

significant. Indonesian industry consumes less than 1 percent of the world’s ozone 

depleting substances and produces between 1.6-1.8 percent of the world’s greenhouse 

gas emissions. Eventhrough, Indonesia does not produce or export any Ozone Depleting 

Substances (ODS), but Indonesia has been ratified Kyoto Protocal as well as participation 
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on global warming issue. Several program such as energy conservation, development of 

biomass energy as well as diversifications and clean coal grafication are going to promote 

reach of energy mix target on year 2025. 

Indonesia contributed only about 2.7 tons of CO2 per capita in 1991, if all emission are 

included, and 0.84 tons if only fossil fuels are considered. However, it is estimated that 

cumulative consumption of ODS, based on unconstrained demand from 1992 to 2010, 

would have been almost 500,000 tons of ODP equivalent.

Indonesia is acutely aware that global temperature change might result in a rise in the 

sea level. Such a rise in the sea level will have serious consequences for Indonesia as an 

archipelagic country with 17,580 islands and a coastline of more than 81,000 kilometers. 

The industrial infrastructure, urban populations and most fertile agricultural lands are 

concentrated in low lying coastal areas. Indonesia will therefore suffer significant physical 

and socio-economic impacts from even a very small rise in the sea level. In the residential 

sector proposed initiatives include a program to replace kerosene usage with gas and 

electricity. Not only will these alternative technologies be more efficient, but their usage 

will shift consumers away from highly subsidized kerosene products.

Fresh Water
“Once believed to be an unlimited resource, the 
supply and quality of water in Indonesia’s major cities 
is now questionable. Growing levels of consumption, 
environmental damage, and pollution have made it 
necessary to begin sustainable management efforts so 
that water will not become a scarce resource in the years 
to come.” 

This key resource is essential for everything from household consumption to industrial 

production processes, agriculture, transportation, power generation and waste disposal. 

Yet at present the inefficient use of water in Indonesia is degrading its supply in both 

qualitative and quantitative terms - a problem which has already reached a critical level in 

some densely populated areas. 

Total industrial water demand is projected to increase from 6.4 billion cubic meters by 1998 

to an estimate of 9.26 billion cubic meters in 2010, and will continue to grow very rapidly 

in the future. In terms of water quality, industrial waste discharges are damaging water 

resources in a number of regions of Indonesia, particularly in Java. An estimated 250,000 

tons of industry waste were released there in 1990; by the year 2010 this is projected to 

increase to 1,200 million tons per year, including 1 million tons of hazardous materials 

such as heavy metals, pesticides and highly toxic and persistent organic compounds. 
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Section Twelve INDONESIAN ECONOMY 
Gross National Product 2001-2007
(in US$ Billion)

Gross Domestic Product  1997-2007
(in US$ Billion)
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Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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INFIGURES
GDP Growth By Sector 2002-2007

(in US$ Billion)

No Description 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

1 Agricukture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery 3.45 3.79 2.82 2.72 3.36 3.50

2 Mining and Excavating 1.00 -1.37 -4.48 3.20 1.70 1.98

3 Manufacture Industry 5.29 5.33 6.38 4.60 4.59 4.66

a. Oil & Gas Industry 2.52 0.82 -1.95 -5.67 -1.66 -0.07

    1) Oil Refinery -3.75 2.54 -0.23 -5.00 -1.89 -0.15

    2) Liquid Natural Gas 7.56 -0.41 -3.22 -6.19 -1.48 -0.02

b. Non Oil & Gas Industry 5.69 5.97 7.51 5.86 5.27 5.15

    1) Food, Water and Tobacco 0.19 2.69 1.39 2.75 7.21 5.05

    2) Textile, Leathers and Footwear Industry 3.23 6.18 4.06 1.31 1.23 -3.68

    3) Wood Goods and Forestry Industry 0.62 1.19 -2.07 -0.92 -0.66 -1.74

    4) Paper and Printing 5.26 8.41 7.61 2.39 2.09 5.79

    5) Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry 4.73 10.71 9.01 8.77 4.48 5.69

    6) Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry 6.56 7.06 9.53 3.81 0.53 3.40

    7) Iron Metal and Steel -1.28 -7.97 -2.61 -3.70 4.73 1.69

    8) Transportation and Parts 18.09 8.88 17.67 12.38 7.55 9.73

    9) Other Goods -11.08 17.74 12.77 2.61 3.62 -2.82

4 Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 8.94 4.87 5.30 6.30 5.76 10.40

5 Construction 5.48 6.10 7.49 7.54 8.34 8.61

6 Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 4.27 5.45 5.70 8.30 6.42 8.46

a. Great Trading and Retails 4.14 5.59 5.52 8.82 6.60 8.88

b. Hotel 4.83 6.24 7.93 6.23 5.18 5.26

c. Restaurant 4.87 4.38 6.08 5.88 5.75 6.82

7 Transport and Telecommunication 8.39 12.19 13.38 12.76 14.38 14.38

8 Finance, Leasing and Service 6.70 6.73 7.66 6.70 5.47 7.99

9 Services 3.75 4.41 5.38 5.16 6.16 6.60

Product Domestic Bruto 4.50 4.78 5.03 5.69 5.51 6.32

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil and Gas 5.23 5.69 5.97 6.57 6.13 6.92

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Comparison 2004-2007
(in percent)

Manufacture Industry 28.07%

Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 1.03%

Construction 6.59%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 16.05%

Transportation and Telecommunication 6.20%

Leasing Financial and Service 8.47%
Services 10.32%

Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry 
and Fishery 14.34% 

Mining and Excavating 8.94%

Industry Sub Sector Contribution to National GDP 2004

Manufacture Industry 27.01%
Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 0.88%

Construction 7.71%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 14.93%

Transportation and Telecommunication 6.70%

Leasing Financial and Service 7.71%Services 10.09%

Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry 
and Fishery 13.83%

Mining and Excavating 11.14%

Industry Sub Sector Contribution to National GDP 2007

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Contribution of Industrial Sector to National GDP
(in percent)

The Growing Export 1997 - 2007
US$ Billion

 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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14.37
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62.12

12.64

43.68

56.32

12.11

45.05

57.16

13.65

47.41

61.06

15.65

55.94

71.58

19.23

66.43

85.66

21.21

79.59

100.8

22.06

91.94

113.99

9.79

Oil & Gas Non Oil & Gas Total

No Description
(%)

2004    2005    2006    2007    

1 Agriculturel, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery  14.34  13.13  12.97  13.83 

2 Mining and Excavating  8.94  11.14  10.97  11.14 

3 Manufacture Industry  28.07  27.41  27.54  27.01 

a. Oil & Gas Industry  4.11  4.99  5.15  4.61 

b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry  23.96  22.42  22.38  22.40 

4 Electricity, Gas and Clean Water  1.03  0.96  0.91  0.88 

5 Construction  6.59  7.03  7.52  7.71 

6 Trade, Hotel and Restaurant  16.05  15.56  15.02  14.93 

7 Transportation and Telecommunication  6.20  6.51  6.94  6.70 

8 Leasing Financial and Service  8.47  8.31  8.06  7.71 

9 Services  10.32  9.96  10.07  10.09 

Gross Domestic Product  100.00 100.00  100.00 100.00 

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Description 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

EXPORT 57.16 61.06 71.58 85.66 100.80 113.99
1. Oil & Gas 12.11 13.65 15.65 19.23 21.21 22.06
2. Non Oil & Gas 45.05 47.41 55.94 66.43 79.59 91.94

IMPORT 31.29 32.55 46.52 57.70 61.06 74.40
1. Oil & Gas 6.53 7.61 11.73 17.46 18.96 21.88
2. Non Oil & Gas 24.76 24.94 34.79 40.24 42.10 52.52

TOTAL 88.45 93.61 118.10 143.36 161.86 188.39
1. Oil & Gas 18.64 21.26 27.38 36.69 40.17 43.94
2. Non Oil & Gas 69.81 72.35 90.73 106.67 121.69 144.46

TRADE BALANCE 25.87 28.51 25.06 27.96 39.74 39.59
1. Oil & Gas 5.58 6.04 3.92 1.77 2.25 0.18
2. Non Oil & Gas 20.29 22.47 21.15 26.19 37.49 39.42

Balance of Trade 2002-2007
(in US$ Million)

The Growing Import 1997 - 2007
US$ Billion

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Indonesia Non Oil & Gas Import by Country of Origin
Period 2002-2007  (In Billion US$)

Country 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Singapore 4.1 4.16 6.08 9.47 10.03 8.99

Peoples Rep of China 2.43 2.96 4.1 5.84 6.64 7.86

Japan 4.41 4.23 6.08 6.91 5.52 6.03

USA 2.64 2.69 3.23 3.88 4.06 4.41

Saudi Arabia 1.1 1.5 1.97 2.71 3.38 2.92

Malaysia 1.04 1.14 1.68 2.15 3.19 5.6

Australia 1.59 1.65 2.21 2.57 2.99 2.76

Thailand 1.19 1.7 2.77 3.45 2.98 3.97

South Korea 1.65 1.53 1.94 2.87 2.88 3

Brunei Darussalam 0.03 0.12 0.3 1.2 1.61 1.68

Others 11.11 10.88 16.16 16.66 17.79 20.35

Total 31.29 32.55 46.52 57.7 61.07 67.57

Indonesia Non-Oil Gas Export By Country of Destination
Period 2002-2007  (In Billion US$)

Country 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Japan 12.05 13.6 15.96 18.05 21.73 21.53

USA 7.56 7.37 8.77 9.87 11.23 10.53

Singapore 5.35 5.4 6 7.84 8.93 9.61

People's Rep of China 2.9 3.8 4.6 6.66 8.34 8.82

South Korea 4.11 4.32 4.83 7.09 7.69 6.85

Malaysia 2.03 2.36 3.02 3.43 4.11 4.61

India 1.3 1.74 2.17 2.88 3.39 4.28

Australia 1.92 1.79 1.89 2.23 2.77 3.03

Taiwan 2.07 2.23 2.85 2.48 2.73 2.42

Thailand 1.23 1.39 1.98 2.25 2.7 2.79

Others 16.64 17.03 19.52 22.9 27.16 28.62

Total 57.16 61.06 71.58 85.66 100.8 103.07

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Realized Domestic & Foreign Investment (Issued Investment Licenses) by Sector
Period 2003 - 2007

SOURCE: INDONESIA INVESTMENT COORDINATING BOARD  (BKPM) - PROCESSED

Value of Investment Realization
Period 1997-2007

No Sector 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Domestic Investment Foreign Investment

1 Food 3,323.0 3,507.9 4,490.8 3,314.8 5,371.7  319.2  574.3  598.8  339.8  579.8 

2 Textile  249.1  70.0 1,640.7  81.7  228.2  152.4  165.5  70.9  423.9  120.8 

3 Leather Goods & Footwear Industry  1.0  24.5  14.6  4.0  58.5  5.8  13.2  47.8  51.8  33.6 

4 Woods  356.2  888.9  198.8  709.0  38.8  157.8  4.1  91.0  58.9  125.5 

5 Paper and Printing Industry  99.4  205.7 9,732.7 1,871.2  14,548.2  8.6  414.5  9.9  747.0  428.0 

6 Chemical and Pharmaceutical Industry 1,362.6 4,284.8 1,944.2 3,248.9 1,168.2  282.2  614.1 1,152.9  264.6 1,610.4 

7 Rubber and Plastic Industry  53.4  445.4  619.2  253.6  564.5  99.9  81.0  398.5  112.7  144.3 

8 Non Metal Mineral Industry  -  524.5  774.6  218.2  124.2  42.9  107.1  66.2  94.8  27.8 

9 Metal, Machinery and Electronic Industry  548.7  546.6 1,151.5 3,334.2 3,541.6  434.5  312.8  522.9  955.2  335.2 

10 Medical Precisi & Optical Inst. Watches & Clock  140.9  -  -  -  -  6.5  13.0  3.1  0.2  10.9 

11 Motor Vehicles & Other Transport Equipment  57.7  19.6  284.6  116.6  609.4  313.5  402.6  359.7  438.5  379.2 

12 Other Industry  37.4  -  79.4  -  36.5  57.3  101.3  180.4  117.1  29.8 

Total 6,229.4 10,517.9  20,931.1 13,152.2 26,289.8 1,880.6 2,803.5 3,502.1 3,604.5 3,825.3 
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Comparison of Approved and Realized Domestic Investment by Industrial Sector 1997-2007

Comparison of Approved and Realized Foreign Investment by Industrial Sector 1997-2007

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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SMEs in FIGURES

Small-scale and Medium-size Industry Unit Growth 2004-2006

NO Branch of Industry
  2004 
(Units)    

2005
(Units)  *)

Lp (%)                     
2004-2005

Prognosis 2006 Lp (%)                   
2005-2006

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

1. Food and Beverages 992,846 1,034,956 4.24    1,092,914 5.6

2. Textiles and Textile 
Products

270,272 290,634 7.53       319,552 9.9

3. Chemical & Construction 
Materials

704,403 719,463 2.14       739,752 2.8

4. Metals & Electronics 90,194 99,694 10.53       113,562 13.9

5. Handicrafts 1,115,215 1,138,742 2.11    1,170,513 2.8

TOTAL 3,172,930 3,283,490 3.48 3,434,531 4.60

Small-scale and Medium-size Industry Manpower Growth 2004-2006

NO Branch of Industry
2004

(persons)   
2005

 (persons)*)
Lp (%)                     

2004-2005
Prognosis 2006 Lp (%)                   

2005-2006

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

1. Food and Beverages   2,661,693  2,807,133 5.5   2,972,491 5.9

2. Textiles and Textile Products 789,963     854,468 8.2      929,686 8.8

3. Chemical & Construction 
Materials

2,225,133  2,261,276 1.6   2,300,872 1.8

4. Metals & Electronics 341,919     377,497 10.4      419,843 11.2

5. Handicrafts 2,099,882  2,164,636 3.1   2,236,595 3.3

TOTAL 8,118,590  8,465,010 4.3  8,854,400 4.6

Small-scale and Medium-size Industry Export Growth 2004-2006

No Branch of Industry
2004
(US$)

2005
(US$)

 LP
(%)

2006*)
(US$)

1. Food and Beverages    283.768.092    329.464.101 16,10    337,700,703

2. Textiles and Textile Products 1.909.477.889 2.075.844.100   8,71 2,127,740,202

3. Chemical & Construction 
Materials

4.184.430.619 4.390.513.391   4,92 4,500,276,226

4. Metals & Electronics 935.021.505 1.175.486.372 25,72 1,204,873,532

5. Handicrafts    519.182.538    493.763.674  (4,90)    506,107,766

Total Ikm 7.831.880.644 8.465.071.638 7,5 8,676,698,429

SOURCE: PUSDATIN PROCESSED BY DJIKM 

“The industry policy 
is expected to lead to 
a broader economic 
environment that affects 
investment decisions. 
Industry policy is expected 
to ease barriers to the 
free flow of resources 
and enhance access to 
technological, managerial 
and organizational 
expertise to the benefit of 
SMEs. Finally, the policy 
will provide a way toward 
reducing unemployment, 
poverty alleviation, good 
governance and social 
development.” 
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SELECTED INFRASTRUCTURE INFO

Telecommunication 

Today, only 20 percent out of  220 million population of Indonesia subscribe  

mobile cellular communications. With the presumed robust economic 

growth of the country, the market penetration it is one of the highest in the 

world. It is expected that before 2010, mobile telephony subscriber reach no 

less than 100 million subscribers. 

Mobile Cellular Line Telephony 65,000,000  (December 2006)

Wireless Fixed Line Telephony 4,175,853  (2006)

Fixed Wireline Telephony 8,709,211  (2006)

Internet Service Provider 24 ISP (2004)

Internet Hosts 170,834 (2006)

Internet Users 16,000,000  (2005)

Radio Broadcast Stations AM 678     FM 43 (1998)\

Television Broadcast Stations 54 stations (2006)

(11 national TV networks; each with their respected group of regional broadcasters)  

    

Transportation

Railways 6,458 km (2004)

Highways 356,500 km (2004)

Waterways 21,579 km (2007)

Airport 662 (2006)

Seaports 672 ports (1999)

The communications sector is predicted to chart high growth in 2007 at 

13.6%. The general improvement in the economy will bring with record 

strong growth spurred by rapid advacements in technology and various 

innovations in provision of communications. The penetration rate for cellular 

phones among the 15 years and older age group in five cities is predicted to 

rise to 38% in 2007 compared to 36% in 2006. This growth in cellular telephone 

subscribes will boost demand for telecommunications services. Increased 

value added in the communications subsector is also predicted from the 

boarder choice of services offered by telecommunications operators.
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Within the Ministry of Industry

SECRETARIAT GENERAL
Provides administrative, organizational, and management guidance, as well as services 

for all units within the Ministry of Industry.

INSPECTORATE GENERAL
Conducts oversight of all activities within each units of the Ministry of Industry  to 

ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF METAL, MACHINERY, TEXTILE 
& MULTIFARIOUS INDUSTRIES
Administers Metal, machinery, Electronic and Multifarious industries such as non-

ferrous metal, ferrous metal, machinery, transport equipment, electronic, textile and 

multifarious industries. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF AGRICULTURE AND CHEMICAL 
INDUSTRIES
Administers chemical, agriculture and forestry based industries such as Organic and 

Agro Chemical, Anorganic Chemical, Downstream Chemical, agro, forestry and pulp & 

paper industries. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SMALL & MEDIUM-SCALE 
INDUSTRIES
Administers Small-scale Industry such as Food Small-Scale industry; Chemical Non 

Food Agriculture and Forestry Product Small-Scale industry; Machinery and Electronic 

Small-Scale industry; Clothing, Leather and Multifarious Small-Scale industry; Small-

Scale Company Infrastructure Development; Supporting Small-Scale Company; etc. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF TRANSPORTATION 
EQUIPMENT & TELEMATICS INDUSTRIES
Administers domestic trade activities, such as registration of companies, metrology, 

business and market development. 

AGENCY FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT OF INDUSTRY
Conducts research and development to conceptualize and foster policies for the 

enhancement of industry.
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The Ministry of Home Affairs www.depdagri.go.id

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.deplu.go.id

The Ministry of Defense www.dephan.go.id

The Ministry of Finance www.depkeu.go.id

The Ministry of Religious www.depag.go.id

The Ministry of Agriculture www.deptan.go.id

The Ministry of Education www.depdiknas.go.id

The Ministry of Health www.depkes.go.id

The Ministry of Social Services www.depsos.go.id

The Ministry of Transportation www.dephub.go.id

The Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration www.nakertrans.go.id

The Ministry of Industry www.depperin.go.id

The Ministry of Trade www.depdag.go.id

The Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources www.esdm.go.id

The Ministry of Justice and Human Rights www.depkumham.go.id

The Ministry of Public Housing www.kemenpera.go.id

The Ministry of Forestry www.dephut.go.id

The Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries www.dkp.go.id

The Ministry of Public Works www.kimpraswil.go.id

State Ministry of Culture and Tourism www.budpar.go.id

State Ministry of Women Empowerment www.menegpp.go.id

State Ministry of State Enterprises www.menpan.go.id

State Ministry of National Development Planning Board www.bappenas.go.id

State Ministry of Environment www.menlh.go.id

State Ministry of Research and Technology www.ristek.go.id

State Ministry of Information and Communication www.depkominfo.go.id

State Ministry of Development of Disadvantaged Regions www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs www.menpora.go.id 

Agency for the Assessment and Application of Technology www.bppt.go.id

Indonesia Central Bureau of Statistic (BPS) www.bps.go.id

The National Agency of Drug and Food Control www.pom.go.id

National Standardization Agency www.bsn.or.id

National Consumer Protection Agency (BPKN) www.bpkn.go.id

Selected Government Websites
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